
Housing Finance Corporation Meeting – February 20, 2024  Page 1 of 2 

 

 

HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION MEETING 

MOUNTAIN CREEK RETIREMENT LIVING, 3RD FLOOR,  

MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM, 2305 CORN VALLEY ROAD 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2024 AT 11:30 AM 

 

AGENDA 

The meeting will be held at Mountain Creek Retirement Living, 3rd Floor Multi-Purpose Room, 2305 

Corn Valley Road, Grand Prairie, Texas. Citizens may speak for up to five minutes on any item on the 

agenda by completing and submitting a speaker card.  

CALL TO ORDER 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Housing Finance Corporation may conduct a closed session pursuant to Chapter 551, Subchapter D 

of the Government Code, V.T.C.A., to discuss any of the following: 

(1)        Section 551.071 “Consultation with Attorney” 

(2)        Section 551.072 “Deliberation Regarding Real Property” 

(3)        Section 551.074 “Personnel Matters” 

(4)        Section 551.087 “Deliberations Regarding Economic Development Negotiations.”  

AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Approval of Meeting Minutes: January 23, 2024 

2. Review of Financial Reports: January 2024 

3. Presentation by the Boys and Girls Club Regarding Proposed Remodeling of the Football Field 

4. Presentation of the Atlas Green Apartment for Consideration as a GPHFC Workforce Venture 

5. Presentation of the Meadow Green Apartments for Consideration as a GPHFC Workforce 

Venture 

6. REVIEW OF GPHFC OPERATING ASSETS 

A. Cotton Creek Apartments 

i. Report on Operations for January 2024 

ii. Review of 2024 Operating Budget 

 

B.  Willow Tree Apartments 

i. Report on Operations for January 2024 

ii. Review of 2024 Operating Budget 

 

 

 

1



Housing Finance Corporation Meeting – February 20, 2024  Page 2 of 2 

C.  Mountain Creek Senior Living Apartments 

i. Report on Operations for January 2024 

ii. Review of 2024 Operating Budget 

7. Resolution by the Board of Directors of the Grand Prairie Housing Finance Corporation 

(“GPHFC”) Clarifying and Amending Resolution #HFCWF 23-11-13; Authorizing Actions 

Necessary or Convenient to Enter into a Payment Agreement with the City of Grand Prairie 

(“CITY”) for Tides on Westchester Located at 620 W. Westchester Parkway in the City of 

Grand Prairie, Texas 75052 (the “Project”) 

8. Resolution by the Board of Directors of the Grand Prairie Housing Finance Corporation 

(“GPHFC”) Clarifying and Amending Resolution #HFCWF23-12-14; Authorizing Actions 

Necessary or Convenient to Enter into a Payment Agreement with the City of Grand Prairie 

(“City”) for Presidium Hill Street Located at 1610 Hill Street in the City of Grand Prairie, 

Texas 75052 (the “Project”)  

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Citizens may speak during Citizen Comments for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda by 

completing and submitting a speaker card. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The Housing Finance Corporation meeting is accessible to people with disabilities. If you need 

assistance in participating in this meeting due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please call 972-

237-8040 or email (lrbrooks@gptx.org) at least three (3) business days prior to the scheduled meeting 

to request an accommodation. 

Certification 

In accordance with Chapter 551, Subchapter C of the Government Code, V.T.C.A, the Housing Finance 

Corporation meeting agenda was prepared and posted on February 16, 2024. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Lolette Brooks, Executive Assistant 

2



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 02/20/2024 

REQUESTER: Doug Jackson 

PRESENTER: Doug Jackson, CPM of Jackson Property Company 

TITLE: Approval of Meeting Minutes: January 23, 2024 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3

Item 1.



 

 

 

 

 

 

HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 
 

 

Minutes 

4

Item 1.



Page 1 of3 GPHFC Minutes - January 23, 2024  

 

GRAND PRAIRIE HOUSING 

FINANCE CORPORATION 

Mountain Creek Senior Living 

Apartments 

2305 Corn Valley Road 

Grand Prairie, Texas 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

 

Tuesday, January 23, 2024 11:30A.M. Multi-Purpose Room 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

 

Meeting was opened by President White at 11:52 a.m. The jollo1vingpeople were in attendance: 

 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: ATTENDANCE TYPE CITY STAFF PRESENT: ATTENDANCE TYPE 

Buddy White 

Marshall Sutton 

Greg Giessner 

Zelda Freeman 

 
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: 

In Person 

In Person 

In Person 

Virtual 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Virtual 

 

 

Virtual 

In Person 

Esther Coleman 

 
OTHERS PRESENT: 

In Person 

 

 

Virtual 

In Person 

In Person 

Virtual 

Doug Jackson 

Tina Porter 

Sean Jackson 

Kent Lyon Cole Humphreys 

   

 
HILLTOP SECRETES 

  

PRESENT: 

Claire Merritt 

 

COATS ROSE PRESENT: 
 

Ronald Bell 

Mattye Jones 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

INVOCATION 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

President White made a motion to move into a closed Executive Session at 11:53 a.m. pursuant to Chapter 551, sub chapter 

D of the Government Code, V. T.C.A., lo discuss Section 551.072 "Deliberation Regarding Real Property and 

Section 551.087 ''Deliberations Regarding Economic Development Negotiations." 

 
ADJOURNMENT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

President White adjourned the Executive Session at 12:29 p.m. and called the Board Meeting to order. 

5

Item 1.



Page 2 of3 GPHFC Minutes - January 23, 2024  

RECONVENE REGULAR SESSION 

 

 

1. REVIEW MEETING MINUTES FROM DECEMBER 19, 2023: 
 

MOTION TO ACCEPT: 

Second by: 

Motion Carried: 

Marshall Sutton 

Greg Giessner 

Yes 

 

 

2. REVIEW OF FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR DECEMBER 2023: 
 

MOTION TO ACCEPT: 

Second by: 

Motion Carried: 

Greg Giessner. 

Zelda Freeman 

Yes 

 

 

 3.   REVIEW OF OPERATING ASSETS: 

 

A. REVIEW OF OPERATING ASSETS: 

 

Sean Jackson presented the Operating Statements for the period ending December 31, 2023. 

and reported on other salient activities for the Willow Tree Apartments, Cotton Creek 

Apartment, and Mountain Creek Retirement living Apartments. 

 

B. Sean Jackson presented a summary draft of the 2024 Summary Budgets for the Willow Tree 

Apartments, Cotton Creek Apartment, and Mountain Creek Retirement living Apartments 

for the Board to review for consideration by the GPHFC Board in the February 2024 

Meeting. • 
 

MOTION TO ACCEPT: 

Second by: 

Motion Carried: 

Zelda Freeman 

Greg Giessner 

Yes 

 

 

4. RESOLUTION# HFCWF 23 12 13: 

 

RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GRAND PRAIRIE HOUSING FINANCE 

CORPORATION ( “ GPHFC') AUTHORIZING SUCH ACTIONS NECESSARY OR CONVENIENT TO 

ENTER INTO A PAYMENT AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE ("CITY') FOR TIDES 

ON WESTCHESTER LOCATED AT 620 W. WESTCHESTER PKWY, GRAND PRAIRIE, TEXAS 75052 

(THE "PROJECT). 
 

MOTION TO ACCEPT: 

Second by: 

Motion Carried: 

6

Item 1.



Page 3 of3 GPHFC Minutes - January 23, 2024  

5. RESOLUTION # HFCWF 23 12 14: 

 
RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GRAND PRAIRIE HOUSING FINANCE 

CORPORATION ("GPHFC'') AUTHORIZING SUCH ACTIONS NECESSARY OR CONVENIENT TO 

ENTER JNTO A PAYMENT AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE ('CITY'') FOR 

PRESIDIUM HILL STREET LOCATED AT 1610 HILL ST. IN THE CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE, TEXAS 

75050 (THE"PROJECT''). 
 

MOTION TO ACCEPT: 

Second by: 

Motion Carried: 

6. CITIZEN COMMENTS: 

 There were none. 

Marshall Sutton 

Zelda Freeman 

Yes 

7. ADJOURNMENT: 

 

President White adjourned the Board Meeting at 12:57 p.m. 

The foregoing minutes were approved on the date listed below. 

 

Approved: Approved: 

 

 

By: 

 

 
Date:  

 

 

By:  

 

 
Date:  

 

7

Item 1.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 02/20/2024 

REQUESTER: Doug Jackson 

PRESENTER: Doug Jackson, CPM of Jackson Property Company 

TITLE: Review of Financial Reports: January 2024 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8

Item 2.



9

Item 2.



10

Item 2.



11

Item 2.



12

Item 2.



13

Item 2.



14

Item 2.



15

Item 2.



16

Item 2.



17

Item 2.



18

Item 2.



19

Item 2.



20

Item 2.



21

Item 2.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 02/20/2024 

REQUESTER: Doug Jackson 

PRESENTER: Doug Jackson, CPM of Jackson Property Company 

TITLE: Presentation by the Boys and Girls Club Regarding Proposed 

Remodeling of the Football Field 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

22

Item 3.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 02/20/2024 

REQUESTER: Doug Jackson 

PRESENTER: Doug Jackson, CPM of Jackson Property Company 

TITLE: Presentation of the Atlas Green Apartment for Consideration as a 

GPHFC Workforce Venture 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

23

Item 4.



24

Item 4.



25

Item 4.



26

Item 4.



27

Item 4.



28

Item 4.



29

Item 4.



30

Item 4.



31

Item 4.



32

Item 4.



33

Item 4.



34

Item 4.



35

Item 4.



36

Item 4.



37

Item 4.



38

Item 4.



39

Item 4.



40

Item 4.



41

Item 4.



42

Item 4.



43

Item 4.



44

Item 4.



45

Item 4.



46

Item 4.



47

Item 4.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 02/20/2024 

REQUESTER: Doug Jackson 

PRESENTER: Doug Jackson, CPM of Jackson Property Company 

TITLE: Presentation of the Meadow Green Apartments for Consideration as a 

GPHFC Workforce Venture 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

48

Item 5.



49

Item 5.



50

Item 5.



51

Item 5.



52

Item 5.



53

Item 5.



54

Item 5.



55

Item 5.



56

Item 5.



57

Item 5.



58

Item 5.



59

Item 5.



Page 1 of 2 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 02/20/2024 

REQUESTER: Doug Jackson 

PRESENTER: Doug Jackson, CPM of Jackson Property Company 

TITLE: REVIEW OF GPHFC OPERATING ASSETS 

A. Cotton Creek Apartments 

i. Report on Operations for January 2024 

ii. Review of 2024 Operating Budget 

 

B.  Willow Tree Apartments 

i. Report on Operations for January 2024 

ii. Review of 2024 Operating Budget 

 

C.  Mountain Creek Senior Living Apartments 

i. Report on Operations for January 2024 

ii. Review of 2024 Operating Budget 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

60

Item 6.



Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

61

Item 6.



62

Item 6.



63

Item 6.



64

Item 6.



65

Item 6.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 02/20/2024 

REQUESTER: Doug Jackson 

PRESENTER: Doug Jackson, CPM of Jackson Property Company 

TITLE: Resolution by the Board of Directors of the Grand Prairie Housing 

Finance Corporation (“GPHFC”) Clarifying and Amending Resolution 

#HFCWF 23-11-13; Authorizing Actions Necessary or Convenient to 

Enter into a Payment Agreement with the City of Grand Prairie 

(“CITY”) for Tides on Westchester Located at 620 W. Westchester 

Parkway in the City of Grand Prairie, Texas 75052 (the “Project”) 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

66

Item 7.



67

Item 7.



68

Item 7.



69

Item 7.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 02/20/2024 

REQUESTER: Doug Jackson 

PRESENTER: Doug Jackson, CPM of Jackson Property Company 

TITLE: Resolution by the Board of Directors of the Grand Prairie Housing 

Finance Corporation (“GPHFC”) Clarifying and Amending Resolution 

#HFCWF23-12-14; Authorizing Actions Necessary or Convenient to 

Enter into a Payment Agreement with the City of Grand Prairie (“City”) 

for Presidium Hill Street Located at 1610 Hill Street in the City of 

Grand Prairie, Texas 75052 (the “Project”)  

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

70

Item 8.



71

Item 8.



72

Item 8.



73

Item 8.


	Top
	Item 1.	REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES: JANUARY 23, 2024
	MINUTES
	HFC minutes 22024

	Item 2.	REVIEW OF FINANCIAL REPORTS: January 2024
	FINANCIAL REPORTS
	FINANCIALS

	Item 3.	PRESENTATION BY THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB
	BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB

	Item 4.	PRESENTATION OF THE ATLAS GREEN APARTMENT
	ATLAS
	ATLAS

	Item 5.	PRESENTATION OF THE MEADOW GREEN APARTMENTS
	MEADOW GREEN
	MEADOW GREEN APARTMENTS

	Item 6.	REVIEW OF GPHFC OPERATING ASSETS
	OPERATION
	MOUNTAIN CREEK

	Item 7.	RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GPHFC HFCWF 23-11-13
	RESOLUTION 23-11-13
	RESOLUTION 13

	Item 8.	RESOLUTION HFCWF 23-12-14
	RESOLUTION 23-12-14
	RESOLUTION 14

	Bottom

